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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 12:05:05 PM
Jo: Justin Cooper

Subject: RE: Latest

they hadnt tried
sending now

From: Justin Cooper

Sent; Friday, February 12,2010 12:03 PM
To: Huma Abedin
‘Subject Re: Latest

Glad u are.

—--- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: Justin Cooper

Sent: Fri Feb 12 12:02:48 2010
Subject: RE: Latest

im laughing so hard

From: Justin Cooper

Sent: Friday, February 12,2010 12:01 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Latest

Still waitin on secure. And sitting next to hrc in this ofc which is like a sauna

—--- Orlginal Message —--
From: Huma Abedin

To: Justin Cooper

Sent: Fri Feb 12 12:00:45 2010
Subject: RE: Latest

cool
thank you

From; Justin Cooper

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 11:58 AM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Latest

K. | can just print it,

—--- Original Message —~--- \
From: Huma Abedin

To: Justin Cooper

Sent: Fri Feb 12 11:57:50 2010

Subject: FW: Latest

fyi - i faxed and emailed tajik

sending kouchner soon

she has netanyahu

and thats all the paper she needs for calls

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, February 12,2010 11:51 AM
To: H

Subject: Latest

NOINA IRAA
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~ ALL CALLS:
1. Call jake

2. 12:00pm Tajik Foreign Minister - sending call sheet now

3. 12:15pm Eikenberry
12:30pm Kouchner

4
5. 1:00pm Netanyahu
6. Donilon is available from 1:15-1:45, therl
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“so call his yellow phone in that window
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